Neighbors,

Forwarded. Thanks to all who participated in hammering out this difficult decision.

Steven Engel
Pres NCHHA 10/16/2007

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Johnson

To: Shannon Opfer : 'Pete Anderson’

Cc: ssengel@email.msn.com ; ‘Tony Marshall' ; 'Anthony Goldin'
Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2007 5:49 PM

Subject: Alternative Roofing Specification

All,

The ACC has vote with a majority to accept the alternative roofing material recommended by the
roofing committee, with the exception that only one manufacturer be able to be used, with limited
colors. This way, a consistent look will prevail in the neighborhood.

Steve, please forward this specification to all members who have current e-mail addresses. The
ACC will mail a hard copy to each owner so that there is a formal notification. If you have any
questions don't hesitate to contact any member of the ACC.

Thank you.

Paul Johnson

Summitspecialties
(206)883-5220



Alternative Roofing Product Specifications
Approved by North Creek Heights Board, September 2007

Current guidelines require all roofing in North Creek Heights is to be cedar shake or
ceramic tile unless specifically approved by the ACC (Article VIII, Section 10, Paragraph
(a)). Given the age of North Creek Heights homes, the availability of high quality
composition and synthetic roofing, and fire safety related concerns to using cedar shakes,
roofing materials within the following guidelines have been approved for use within
North Creek Heights:

1. Cedar Shake
* All re-roofing projects which replace the existing roof with identical materials do not need prior

ACC approval. This includes medium and heavy Handsplit, Resawn and Taper-Sawn shakes.

2. High Dimensional Fiberglass Composition
* Pumpkin-tooth design with minimum .375” relief (measured from one major tier to the next)

o Pumpkin tooth cut:

* Minimum UL wind rating of 80 mph

* Minimum manufacturers warranty of 40 years

» Class A fire rating

* Roof, hip and ridge caps must be of the same manufacturer and consistent in color and material.

* A manufacturer’s specification sheet and / or color brochure must be submitted with OHC
Improvement Application and approved by ACC prior to installation. Acceptable colors are brown,
wood and grey tones (similar to color of natural or treated cedar shake).

+ Colors that will not be accepted include, but are not limited to, white, red, green, blue, purple,
orange, or yellow.

* All such alternative composition roofing products must closely blend with the coloration, texture,
design and overall appearance of a cedar shake roof as well as the community.

3. Imitation Shake / Tile
+ Minimum UL wind rating of 80 mph
* Minimum .375” relief (measured from one major tier to the next)
* Class A fire rating
* A manufacturer’s specification sheet and / or color brochure must be submitted with OHA
Improvement Application and approved by ACC prior to installation. Acceptable colors are brown,
wood and grey tones (similar to color of natural or treated cedar shake).
* Colors that will not be accepted include, but are not limited to, white, red, green, blue, purple,
orange, or yellow.
* All such imitation or tile roofing products must closely blend with the coloration, texture, design
and overall appearance of a cedar shake roof as well as the community. _



